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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday,23 March 2019 5:44 PM

'Nor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

RE: Urgent: MV for SLM9949T (DOA:26/03/2019)

Dear Azian,

The market value of SLM 9949T is $58K-$59K (Estimated) as at March 2019

Best Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants fte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 I email :su r@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7, H02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 28 March 2019 7:49 AM
To: 'Nor Azian Binte Noordin' <NorAzia n-Noord in@sg.msig-asia.com>; SUR <sur@ lkka uto.com>

Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subiect: RE: Urgent: MV for SLM9949T (DOA: 26/03/2019\

Dear Azian,.

Thank you for the email.

Dear Veron,

Kindly assist

Best Regards,

c,Nivithal Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
PhoILet 684r-L9721 emaii: assignments@lkkauto.com I fa\: 6256-4315

Blk 5r, Paya Lrbi Industrial Park, Llbi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4o8933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin Imailto:NorAzia n Noordin (ase. msie-asia.com]

Sent: Wednesday, TT March 2019 7:06 PM



To: Undisclosed recipients:
Subject: Urgent: MV for SLM9949T IDOA:26/O3/ZOL9\

Dear all,

Please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details ofthe car make and model is as per below.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 7558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | NorAzian Noordin@sq. msie-asia.com

MSIG

MSlc lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 I T: +65 6220

9644 | Fi +65 6225 6371 | co.Reg. No. 200412212c I msie.com.se O @ @ O

Ar.r€nr.ror @ rNsuRr cE G*ouP

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner lD Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner lD
8649C

Vehicle No.
SLM9949T
Vehicle to be Exported
No
lntended Deregistration Date
29 Mar 201 I
Vehicle Make
TOYOTA
Vehicle Model
TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.61 CVT
Primary Colour
Silver
Manulacturing Year
2015
Engine No.
12RX488190
Chassis No.
MR053REH104526554
Maximum Power Output
90.0 kW (120 bhp)



Open Market Value
$19,589.00
Original Registration Date
12 Feb 2015
First Registration Date
12 Feb 2015
Transfer Count
1

Actual ABF Paid

$14,589.00

PARF Eligibility
Yes
PARF Eligibility ExPiry Date
11 Feb 2025
PARF Rebate Amount
$10,941 .00

COE ExPiry Date
11 Feb 2025
COE Category
A - Car uP to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

. COE Period(Years)
10
QP Paid
$62,002.00
COE Rebate Amount

. $36,404.00
Total Rebate Amount
$47,345.00
The inlormation contained herein is correcl as al27 Mar 2019

InVC m:#].:il 
teen checked for v'ruses bv AVG antivirus software'



From:
Sent:
To:
C€:

Subject:

Dea r Azia n,

Thank you for the email.

Dea r Veron,

Kind ly assist

Best Regards

Nor Azian Binte Noordin
Executive, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6775 7407

Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Thursday, 28 March ?019 7:49 AM
'Nor Azian Binte Noordin'; SUR

assignments
RE: Urgent: MV for 51M9949T (DOA:26/03/2019)

Best Regards,

G.NivithaL Admil

LI(K Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Pllone: 6841-1972 I eml1ili assignments@lkkauto com I1a-\:6256-4315

Blli 5r, Paya Ubi Indr.rst|ial Park, LIbi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(4o8933)

From: Nor Azian Binte Noordin [ma ilto:NorAzian-Noordin @sg.msi8-asia com]

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 7:06 PM

To: Undisclosed recipients:
sub,ect: Urgent: MV for SLM9949T (DOA:26/03/20t9)

Dear all,

please let us have the market value for the above car urgently. Details of the car make and model is as per below

Tha nks.

NorAzian Noordin@se.msis-asia.com

MSIG



MSlc tnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore 048581 | f: .65 6720

s644 | Fi +65 6225 6371 | Co.Reg. No. 200412212G I msie.com.se e @ @ O
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Enquire PARF/COE

Owner lD Type
Singapore NRIC
Owner lD
8649C

Vehicle No.
sLM9949T
Vehicle to be Exported
No
lnlended Deregistralion Date
29 Mar 201 I
Vehicle Make
TOYOTA
Vehicle Model
TOYOTA COROLLA ALTIS 1.6L CVT
Primary Colour
Silver
Manufacturing Year
2015
Engine No.
12RX488190
(;nassts l\o.
MR053REH 1045265s4
Maximum Power Oulput
90.0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Markel Value '

$19,589.00
Original Registratjon Date
12 Feb 2015
First Registration Date
12 Feb 2015
Transfer Count
1

Actual ARF Paid
$14,s89.00

PARF Eligibility
Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date
11 Feb 2025
PARF Rebate Amount
$10,941 .00

COE Expiry Date
11 Feb 2025
COE Category

Rebate for Registered Vehicle
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A - Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years)
10
QP Paid
$62,002 00
COE Febate Amouni
$36,404.00
Total Rebate Amount
$47,345.00
The information contained herein is correct as al 27 Mat 2019

flffi evc Hs*:l?].:l'een 
checked ror viruses bv AVG antivirus sortware'



3t28t2019

!scc^.Jr\,,i.A,rr-r.c('r,l

Used Toyota Corolla Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
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Search Sel€ction Toyota Corolla

Eig Cap filea9e

2015

, ltl.rl,r

@White peartC5!Very PopularAnd Relrable Car Wlth Low Malnienancel Responsive And Very Fue Efficlent. Only 1 Prcvlous Owner. OdginalC2r
Condition. Original PaintlvorldLeaiher Interior. 1000/0 Acciden...

posted:2s r,4a.2or9 laqs:a2015 Toyotn Cqolls' 201s tovota oroll.' Tovot conll:, totota corola, rovot!, cotolLa, coro la used

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A
Classia

I4ost Reliabte And Be9:Efficiency Sedant Best UnitAnd Ben Picing ln Th€ l.4arketlGeiuiie Low lvlileage Donel Contacv Sr.4S Only OurTop APPoi.ted
Sales Person Directly For Enqllry, Vi€winq And lestinq .,

rrqs lor5 Toroia Corola, 2015 royota coroii, Toyota C.rola, toyota cdrolla, royot , Corolla, corolla, Uscd

$60,500 $9,2aA ly t0-Feb'2015 1,598 cc s3,s00 km Sedan

$57,800 $8,780 /yr 09-Feb-2015 !,598 cc

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64

Elegant BtacK Se lced By Ag€nt, Low l.ll eage Done, Low Fuel Consumption, Ag€nt Watranty l_ill Feb 2020, Low Nlaint€nance Cost, Very W€ll

Maintained, Flexible In-House Loan Packages Available,

Prirne lvlotor & Leasing

. - .. --.- T.ae:2olsTovoGCoroLa,2i]l5toy,acorola,ToptaCorola,tovotacorolla,Tlvola,Corola,coola,Us€d
Poncd 24 t4ar 1019 T 

- fi

Toyota Corolla altis 1.6A
Elegance

Toyotr corolla A:tis 1.5A
Eleganc€

$60,000 $9,0s0/r 30-Jan_2015 1,598 cc 43,700 km S€dan

$62,800 $9,180/yr !3-ApG20ts 1,598 cc 37,343 km Sedan

1 Owner Onlyt Ultr Low M teage With Sups High Paper Value, Best Valu€ For Your lYoneyl Superbly we r.4alntalne Ard In Excel ent Conditionl Don't

l'lissl BankOr In Hous€ Loan Availabe CallFor Mor€ E...

Iaas: 2015 Tovora aorola,2Ol5 tovola corola,lovoin Co6la, tovota corola' Iovota, Coro la' corolla, tjsed
Poslfu ,+ts4.2!', T.;.f:

Dynamics Me(hanic Pte Ltd - Repair & Servicing

Dl,4-Dynamics |,lechanic carage, the onty Boutique Garage rn Slnqapore. Th€y are a tu y equipped ga69e serving.lDl4 (laPanese) and Continental

$59,a00 $8,680 /yr 21'lYay'2015 !,s98 cc 29,000 km sedan

High paper 51K, Exporter W€tcome, very wellMaintalned, agent waGnty Till 2020. Peas€ FeelFree To ca LOur Friendly Sales consultants Now For

More D€taik,

postedr2S-r,1aF2019 Ta!sia2o15 Toyola ctrola, tol5lovota corolla Tovota coroll2, toYotd coroll., rovota Corola, coro La, Used

Toyota Coro;|, attis 1.6A $63,800 $9,300 /vr 29'lYav'2015 1,598 cc 41,000 km sedan

classic

one owner, orLginat condrron, very wel Nlaintained and E]celL€nt condltion. No Repal6 Need€d. Easy Loan/ln House LGn Available. 100% Loan

Avdrrbe. Hiq\ l'"de Ir Ava abe One l€ Corp-eientr'e

Nua Yang Crcdit Pte Ltd

post€tj:06 r4ar2or9 Ta!s:a2015 Toyota C.rclla, 2015 tovota coroll., Tovota corella, tovotn corol! Tovot , co'olb, corolla llscd

a.' ru . Toyota Corolla Altis 1.64 $64,aoo $9,410 /yr O9-lun-2015 1,598 cc 63,558 km Sedan

Corolla&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 5&AVL=2

l"1ore lnfo about th s shop

Toyota Corolla Altis 1.6A
Classic

https://w\ lr.sgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing php?ORD=RGD-ASC&IVOD=Toyota 1t3


